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TO:    All Proposers  

FROM:  Lauren Rowley 
  Purchasing Manager 
DATE:  February 24, 2022 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 – Proposal #22000521 –UNDERWRITER 

This addendum has been issued because of the following questions: 

Q1:  Is the current cash balance in the Debt Service Reserve Fund available? 
A1: As of January 5, 2022, the cash balance in the following accounts are:  

Bond Service Account: $187,825.30  
Debt Service Reserve Account: $181,128.34  

 
Q2: Please provide a copy of the original Bond Indenture to the Series 2011 Bonds. 
A2: *Please see attached Indenture Document. 
 
Q3: Is there a form of affidavit for an LLC?  
A3 Please use the form titled “FOR PARTNERSHIP.”  
 
Q4: Can you please clarify the scope of this proposal? Is the intent to appoint an Underwriter for a 
period of time inclusive of the transaction described in Section E, page 21 of 35? Or is the intent of 
this RFP to solicit an Underwriter exclusively for this one transaction? 
A4: The City is seeking proposals from investment banking firms  (“Respondent”) interested in 
serving as senior or co-managing underwriter for the issuance  of bonds or notes for new money or 
refunding purposes (each a “Proposed Financing”) for  the City, or one or more of its Authorities, 
consisting of its Building Authority (“BA”), the Tax Increment Finance Authority (“TIFA”), and the 
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority  (“BRA”) (collectively, “Authorities”) or its Economic 
Development Corporation (“EDC”) (see  page 17 of the RFP for additional information).  
If a Respondent would like to serve as senior managing underwriter for the EDC’s 
proposed  refinancing of its Limited Obligation Revenue Bonds, Series 2011 (State of 
Michigan  Department of Human Services Office Building Project), the Respondent’s proposal 
needs  to address Question E Questions for Prospective Senior Managing Underwriters on pages  21 
and 22 of the RFP.  
 
Q5: Are you currently working with a Municipal Advisor or other Financial Institution in 
the  preparation of this RFP and in the analysis of responses to this RFP?  
A5:  Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated serves as the City’s Municipal  Advisor. 

 

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining 
original bid documents.  
The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 
RFP.   
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In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice 
with their submission. 
Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

 
Thank you,  
 

 
Lauren Rowley 
Purchasing Manager 




















































































































